

Minutes of the ASLCC Executive Council

October 9th, 2020 Zoom Video Conference Call

I. Call to Order

a. The Friday, October 9, 2020 Executive Council meeting was called to order at 2:31 p.m.

II. Members in Attendance

a. Eli Tovar, Jagger Norris, Kaylee Florek, David Adegbami, Nelly Wangari, Josie Schmitz, Jordan Sahim, Sidni Willet and Kirsten Wilson were in attendance.

III. Members not in Attendance

a. Ilinca Slabu was not in attendance.

IV. Guests in Attendance

a. Kelsey Monaco, Washington Student Engagement Network Regional Coordinator was in attendance.

V. Adoption of Agenda

a. Kaylee moved to adopt the agenda; Jordan seconded. The agenda was adopted unanimously.

VI. Adoption of Minutes

a. Josie moved to adopt the minutes; Kirsten seconded. The minutes were adopted unanimously.

VII. Guest Presentations

a. Kelsey Monaco shared with ASLCC a presentation about WA-SEN and the opportunities available to students. WA-SEN is holding two upcoming programs and have invited any interested students to join in. Additionally she informed ASLCC of a potential paid position opportunity to advocate on behalf of WA-SEN to students.

VIII. Unfinished Business

IX. New Business

X. Announcements

- a. David announced some of the requirements bestowed on clubs that we may want to consider temporarily revising because of Covid-19 such as active number of members required for a club to form as well as how fundraising and allocated funds are handled when a club has not been active.
- b. Nelly announced that the Activities Board discussed having all of ASLCC come together and carve pumpkins on October 28th to be used as decorations at the Drive-Thru Trick or Treat event. She also announced that all aspects of the Josh Rivedale event have been squared away and we are ready for him to present to campus.
- c. Paz announced activity that has been occurring regarding gathering data from around the area that will be beneficial to LCC in the future, especially for decision making.
- d. Paz announced that Tenure Track meeting schedules have been set and additionally, that timesheets are due next Thursday the 15th.

XI. Activity and Governing Board Reports

- Activities Board hosted their first event, Virtual Trivia, and it was a success as well as a great learning experience. Activities Board has also introduced Walktober to students and are preparing for the Josh Rivedale presentation, Drive-Thru Trick or Treat and No Sweat November.
- b. The Governing Board reported that they are still working to determine a new Legislative agenda and that they are open to any ideas from other ASLCC members if they would like to attend any meetings. The board has also been working with the Food Pantry and library to gain insight into student resource engagement.

XII. Round Table Reports

a. Jagger reported that he was looking into laws and bills passed by Washington Legislature about technology and other fees related to college campuses.

- b. Kaylee reported that she contacted Shae Coleman from Holos Yoga in Longview to work on a potential partnership for a student Walktober prize. She also has been working on developing more details for the Drive-Thru Trick or Treat event.
- c. Josie reported that she is working on planning an athlete yoga series that will run from January to February. Josie is also researching Covid-19 guidelines in order to plan future events.
- d. Nelly reported that the Josh Rivedale event is on October 21st and if anyone has any ideas for mental health and disability outreach to let her know.
- e. Kirsten reported she has 29 possible event ideas so far, and is also working on coming up with ideas to increase student engagement. She has also been working on developing the No Sweat November and art events.
- f. David reported that he will be attending more club meetings soon to gain more insight into their plans, comments, and concerns for the year.
- g. Jordan reported that he has been researching ways to reach more students with our social media. Additionally, he shared the tactics of Facebook and Instagram and how they are able to reach such a large audience.
- h. Eli reported that he has been working with the Food Pantry committee, in addition to writing an introductory letter to the State Legislature, and he is open to feedback on the letter.

XIII. Adjournment

- a. Josie moved to adjourn; Jagger seconded. The motion was unanimously adopted.
- b. The meeting was adjourned at 3:15 p.m.